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Wall, Treeva

From: Dean, Randy

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:33 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Cc: Lee, Steve; Hicks, Christopher

Subject: FW: Delineators SR 46 & Hobdy Rd

fyi 

 

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:31 AM 

To: Dean, Randy; Johnson, Jeff; Lee, Steve 

Subject: RE: Delineators SR 46 & Hobdy Rd 

 

253-4480 when you get calls…. 
 

From: Dean, Randy  

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:30 AM 

To: Koontz, Lori; Johnson, Jeff; Lee, Steve 

Subject: RE: Delineators SR 46 & Hobdy Rd 

 

yaaaaa 

 

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:29 AM 

To: Johnson, Jeff; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve 

Subject: FW: Delineators SR 46 & Hobdy Rd 

 

fyi 
 

From: Dietz, Denis  

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:28 AM 

To: 'jkoryciak@yahoo.com' 

Cc: Schneider, Fred; Koontz, Lori; Maggio, Philip (Philip.Maggio@dot.state.fl.us) 

Subject: Delineators SR 46 & Hobdy Rd 

 

Lake County determined at this time that the delineators on the northeast radius of SR 46 & Hobdy Rd are no longer 

necessary and were removed.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Denis Dietz 

Lake County Traffic Operations Supervisor 

28127 CR 561 

Tavares, Fl 32778 

352-742-1766 

ddietz@lakecountyfl.gov  
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